From: Art Butler [mailto:aab@aterwynne.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 12:09 PM
To: Kopta, Gregory (UTC)
Cc: 'lsfriesen@att.com'; 'cindy.manheim@att.com'; 'cpeters@schiffhardin.com'; 'dscott@schiffhardin.com'; 'dsnodgrass@schiffhardin.com'; 'rspoonemore@sylaw.com'; 'cyoutz@sylaw.com'
Subject: Docket No. UT-042022 - Request to file attachments to T-Netix's Response to Bench Requests 7, 8, and 9 on disk and hard copy

The attachments to T-Netix responses to Bench Requests 7, 8, and 9 are voluminous and will be difficult to file via the Commission's web portal.  Rather than file the attachments via the web portal with e-copies of the attachments to all parties, T-Netix requests permission to file the confidential and public versions of the responses via web portal with hard copies of the attachments (and public and confidential versions of the response itself) sent via UPS Next Day Air to all parties of record as well as the WUTC.  The WUTC would also receive a disk containing electronic versions of all attachments.  
 
If this request is granted, the Response will be e-filed via the web portal on 10/20/10, and e-mailed to all parties.  The attachments will be sent via UPS Next Day air to all parties and the WUTC.  The WUTC and the parties will also receive a disk containing the attachments.  
 
Arthur A. Butler
Shareholder
Ater Wynne LLP 
601 Union Street, Suite 1501
Seattle, WA 98101-3981
206-753-3011 direct
206-623-4711 main
206-467-8406 fax
aab@aterwynne.com
www.aterwynne.com
To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s) addressed herein.
NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS E-MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM. THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION. 


